










































































TOWN OF EXETER 
MEMORANDUM 
  
TO: Russ Dean, Town Manager 
  
CC: Doreen Chester, Finance Director 
  
FROM: Greg Bisson, Director of Parks and Recreation 
  
RE: Gilman Park Pavilion-Design Services 
  
DATE: 07/15/2019 
 
Exeter Parks and Recreation, in efforts supported by SELT, has contracted to have a design 
made for the proposed pavilion at Gilman Park in accordance with the management plan. In an 
effort to help revitalize Gilman Park, Exeter Parks and Recreation has contracted with Civil 
Consultants, South Berwick, ME for a design of a pavilion to be built on the current location of 
the basketball court. This firm was suggested by the Planning Department as they designed the 
exact same pavilion for Somersworth, NH which kept the cost down. DPW would do the ground 
prep by removing the basketball court and leveling the area. With the new design, the 
department is looking to bid out the project for future approval by the Select Board.  
 
Cost: $990.00.  
No other firms submitted a quote to design the pavilion.  
  
Motions: 
To make a motion to allow the Parks and Recreation Department to expend $990 out of 
Parks Improvement Capital Reserve Fund for design services for the Gilman Pavilion.  
  
  
  
  
Respectfully Yours, 
Greg Bisson 
Director Exeter Parks and Recreation 
 









TOWN OF EXETER 
MEMORANDUM 
  
TO: Russ Dean, Town Manager 
  
CC: Doreen Chester, Finance Director 
  
FROM: Greg Bisson, Director of Parks and Recreation 
  
RE:  Recreation Park Irrigation Modifications 
  
DATE: 07/10/2019 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Exeter Parks and Recreation recently completed a project with Exeter Junior Softball Baseball 
Association. The project completed was 3 new backstops as well the completion of softball field 
renovation. In total, EJBSL spent $56,000 on the field 1 infield renovation, another $36,000 on 
new backstops with another $25,000 coming in new dugouts later this summer for a grand total 
of $117,000. Slight modifications to the irrigation was needed which will benefit the facility.  In 
addition, the infields now need a water supply run to allow the infields to be dampened to allow 
ideal playing conditions. Water lines will be trenched to Field 1-2 and Field 3. These would be 1 
1/2” line allowing for adequate flow. STS performed work to complete the irrigation modification 
during the renovation of field 1 while Exeter Parks and Recreation recommends Controlled 
Irrigation to install the new infield irrigation lines.  This infield irrigation is vital in maintaining the 
proper moisture for the infield and will not conflict with any other renovations that occur at the 
recreation park. No town water will be used, this is from the recreation park well. No other 
company submitted bids due to scheduling conflicts. 
  
Cost: $2410 for Irrigation Modifications, $5000 for infield irrigation installation. 
  
Motions: 
To make a motion to allow the Parks and Recreation Department to expend $5000 out of 
Parks Improvement Capital Reserve Fund for irrigation modifications and infield 
installation. 
  
  
  
  
Respectfully Yours, 
Greg Bisson 
Director Exeter Parks and Recreation 
 
















































































































































































































































